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TO: Kalamazoo Township Planning Commission

FROM: Danielle Bouchard, Senior Planner

SUBJECT: Kalamazoo Township Today — Demographics, Survey, & Next Steps
DATE: March 31, 2022

1. PURPOSE AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT

Background

Review scope (see page 2)

Draft Table of Contents (see page 3)
Draft survey questions
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2. BRAINSTORM
a) What would make this project a success for you?

3. NEXT STEPS

a) Next work session: Thursday, April 2877
b) Upcoming project tasks:

a. Goals and objectives

b. Future land uses
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Project Schedule and Milestones

The following table includes a breakdown of the project’s remaining tasks and upcoming meetings.

MONTH
STEP (2022)
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DRAFT TABLE OF CONTENTS - KEY SECTIONS

1. Welcome and Executive Summary
a. Basis for the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and Purpose
b. Broad planning trends and best practices
c. 2022 Plan Highlights and Key Recommendations
d. 5-Year Action Plan (with Implementation Matrix)

2. Kalamazoo Township Today
a. Regional Context
b. Socio-Economic Analysis
c. Existing Land Use Patterns (assessing important community nodes and corridors)
d. Community Services and Infrastructure

3. Natural Features and Open Space
a. Existing Natural Features
b. Parks and Recreation

4. The Complete Street Network
a. Transportation Corridors
b. Pedestrian and Bicycle Network

5. Planning for Tomorrow
a. Public Participation Summary
b. Goals and Objectives

6. Future Land Use Plan
a. Economic Development Opportunities
b. Future Land Use Designations (Northwood, Eastwood, Westwood, Lakewood)
c. Zoning Plan
d. Project implementation potential funding source matrix
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